
From: Friedrich Lu < >  
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 1:28 PM 
To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Public record request for a brief (or two) filed two decades ago with United States Supreme 
Court 
 
To Civil Division, Office of Attorney General, Vermont  
 
(1) Pursuant to Vermont's Public Records Act, 1 VSA 315-320, please see whether you can find, in 
Vermont Agency of Natural Resources v United States ex rel Stevens (2000) 529 US 765: 
* Supreme Court docket No 98-1828' 
* For petitioner (Vermont) were J Wallace Malley Jr (deputy AG), Bridget C. Asay, Mark J. Di Stefano, and 
Wendy Morgan (assistant AGs), David M Rocchio (special assistant AAG), and Ronald A Shems and Carter 
G Phillips (the last tow without un=known titles) -- besides then AG. 
(2) I am NOT inquiring about the two briefs (petition-stage and merit) filed by Vermont, which are 
available in www.findlaw.com for Supreme Court cases. Rather, I am asking for the brief ON RELATOR's 
STANDING to sue that Vermont very likely filed in response to Supreme Court order described in 
 
Steve France, Qui Tam Pop Quiz; A Surprise Order Asks Whether Whistleblowers Must Have 
Standing. ABA Journal, February 2000, at 32. 
https://books.google.com/books?id=D8Lwu12jFR4C&pg=PA32&lpg=PA32&dq=relator+standing
+"vermont+agency"+www.doj.gov&source=bl&ots=ReDNp1T5Xx&sig=FfXocJCbc8MQo0uY6Q
E8FZCtqnw&hl=en&sa=X&ved=0ahUKEwix7dWu7f3YAhUrTd8KHczJDtgQ6AEITTAH#v=onepa
ge&q=relator%20standing%20%22vermont%20agency%22%20www.doj.gov&f=false 
  
(3) If your office is in possession of respondent Stvens's brief on STANDING, please share with me also.  
(4) I am not a citizen of Vermont. Instead I have resided in Boston, Massachusetts. Thanks for 
consideration. 
 
 
 




